
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:        All Recreation Board Members 
From:    Rus Wilson, Recreation Director 
Subj:     Recreation Board Meeting 
Date:     3/6/15 
 
     The next meeting of the Portsmouth Recreation Board will be next 
Friday, March 13th at 5:00 p.m. in the 50+ activities center at the 
Community Campus facility.   
 
AGENDA: 

1. Call To Order 
2. Roll Call To Determine A Quota 
3. Report Of Director 

A. Update of the South Playground tennis courts/Leary Field lighting 
project-Peter Rice, DPW Director 

B. Update on the Sagamore Creek Land Usage Committee-Kory Sirmaian 
C. Update on Dobles Center acquisition-Brinn Chute 

4. Report Of Public Works Department 
5. Other Reports/Communications 

A. Request from Round Island Regatta Committee, re: Use of Peirce Island 
B. Request from Fuel Training, re: Use of Peirce Island for Boot Camp 
C. Request from A.J. Govoni, re: Use of Peirce Island for Yoga 

6. Old Business  
7. New Business 
8. Adjournment 

 
 
      
 
       


